

P. O. Box 57,  
Springer, New Mexico,  
March 25, 1951.

Mr. Elvis A. Utz,  
Oil Conservation Commission,  
P. O. Box 871,  
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Elvis,

I have not received answers to my letters of February 13th and March 3rd. Has any progress been made with the plugging of the wells? Has anything been done about the Adams and McGahey well drilled in the center of MNM<sup>4</sup>, Sec. 16, Twp. 21 N., Range 30 East? I asked you to please take a tape line with you and measure the location. I did this yesterday and I found the well to be 165 feet from my line.

Do you want a surveyor to make a statement of this? The well has been producing into the Witt plant for more than three months. I am being damaged.

I filed suit last week for \$519,000.00 against Adams for damages in meter readings. Does the State care to enter into this?

How shall I procede to collect damages on the Adams-McGahey well? Will it be necessary to include the New Mexico Conservation Commission in this action? Please ask Guy and Mr. Spurrier what I should do.

I am registering this letter and I mean to do something about it this coming week.

Hoping to hear from you at once, I remain

Very truly yours,

*Clyde B. Neill*  
Clyde B. Neill.

CBN:ipn

RECEIVED  
MARCH 28 1951  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
SANTA FE, N.M.